
 

Memo 
Date: November 18, 2024 
 
To: Priests and deacons 
 
From: The Most Rev. Gregory J. Hartmayer, OFM Conv.  
 
Re: Appointment of Delegate for Administrative Matrimonial Affairs 

 
 
I am pleased to announce the appointment of Deacon Jim Tramonte as 
Delegate for Administrative Matrimonial Affairs for the Archdiocese of Atlanta.  
 
In this role, Deacon Jim will assume the responsibilities previously entrusted 
to Fr. Paul Burke, who recently asked to step down from his role in the 
Tribunal due to health reasons.  
 
Among Deacon Jim’s responsibilities will be the granting of matrimonial 
dispensations, processing of pre-nuptial files, responding to petitions for 
radical sanation and issuing decrees concerning marriages celebrated without 
canonical form. 
 
Deacon Jim can be contacted at jtramonte@archatl.com and 404-920-7510. 
 
I take this opportunity to thank Fr. Burke for his dedication to this ministry for 
the past five years. I am confident Deacon Tramonte will continue Fr. Burke’s 
great work. 
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